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28th August 2023

Ms. Karen Evans,

Store Manager,
Tesco Metro,
Dublin Road,

Capdoo Commons,
Clane,
Co. Kildare.

Re: Contracted Break

Dear Ms. Evans,

I have been instructed to seek a meeting with you in relation to the Company's failure to pay
our members their contracted break of fifteen minutes per day. It is my understanding that
this matter has been ongoing for a number of years and has been raised on numerous
occasions by our members as well as the Staff Representatives, to no avail.

I understand that you informed our members that this matter was communicated to Tesco
Head Office last year. As it transpired no communication was sent.

I am therefore seeking a meeting with you discuss the backpay for each of our members. I
would therefore appreciate if you would contact the undersigned to arrange a suitable date.

Yours sincerely,
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Amanda Kane,

Divisional Organiser.
Email: mkane@mandate, ie
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